| B/ACEP/SR.63
4 mm/lsaal%o

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

ECONONHC
AND
SOCIAL COUNClL

UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN®S EMERGENCY FUND
EXECUTIVE BOARD
* SUMMARY RECORD (F THE SIXTY-THIRD MEETING

Held at Loke Success, New York,
on Monday, 6 March 1950, .at 10 a.n,

CONTENTS:
Proposal by the representative of the Unicm of Soviet Socialist Republics
recerding the representation of China on the Executive Board.

Adoption of the agenda,

Report of the Executive Director:

(a) General Procrress Reports
Report to Programme Coamittee (3/ICEF/L.3, E/ICEF/L.3/Corr,l);
Apreement with French Government and with WHO regarxrding International
Childrents Centre in Paris (&/ICEZF/L.4);
Report on ccmmunications with the Government of Albania (I/ICEF/R.2L);

(v) Progress of the Milk Conservation Programme

Report on progress of milk conservation programme (E/ICEF/140);

(¢) New and revised plans of operations: Approved plans of oparaiilons
for Asia and the Far East (E/ICEF/132/Rev.l)

. UNICEF feed.inr' plans for Burope and the Mldfile East (2/10F8 /1ik/rdd .2,

E/ICEF/Add .2 /Corr.l).

Qther business:
Proposals for the establwhment of & training centre for Chlld health
workers in India, '

Report of the Prosramme Committee (J../ICEF/R.EO)
Any corrections to this record should be submitted in diplicate in either of

the working languazes (@English or French), within two working days, to the Director,
0fficial Records Divisi'on,Room F-520, Lake Success. Corrections should bear the ape-
propriate symbol number and be enclosed in an.envelope marked "URGENT", Corrections
cen be dealt with more speedily if delegations will be good enoush to incorporate
them ir a mimeographed copy of the record.

.




i

Chairmans.

Members :

e

Dr, RAJCHMAN
leter Mr, SUICH

Mr, SEANN - )

later Mr, JOCKEL - ;
Mr, AIMEIDA
. Mrs, SINCIAIR
Mr, TSAO
Mr, CARRIZOSA g

later Mrs, ZATIAMEA
Mr. NOSEK
Mr, BORBERG
Mr, MENESES-PALIARES
Dr. BUGNARD
Mr. KYROU
Mr, Ahmed IZZET MOHAMMED
Miss WITTEZVEEN
Mr, WEIR
Mr. NORD
Mr, AREVALO
Mr, GRAFSTROM
Mr, LINDT
Mr, HAHN
Mr. KOBUSHKO

Mr, LEDVARD

Miss LENROOT
Mr, PLEIC

Representatives of specialized agencies;

Dr., FORREST.
‘Mr, ALLMAN © )
Miss SCOTT ;; 8

Yuzoslavia

Poland
New Zealand

Australia

Brazil
Canada
China

Colambia

Czechoslovakia
Tenmark
Lcuador
France

Greede

Iraq

" Netherlands

New Zealand
Noxrway '
Peru

Sweden

Switzerland

Union of South Africa.

Union of Soviet Socialist
Rgpublics

‘United Kingdom of Grest Bri‘al

and Northern Ireland
United States of Amefiqa

o~

. Warld Health Orpanization (WHO)

... Fo ariculture Organizati
Food and Asriculture Org
Facy R



E/ICEF/SR.63 «

tage 3
Also present: R
' Dr. IAKSHMANAN - Director, All-India Institute
TR = e for Hygiene a.nd htblic Health,
Calcutts .
Secretariat: =
' Mr, PATE =~ Executive Director, UNICEF
Mr, HEYWARD ADeputy Executive Director
Mr. CEARNOW I Secretary of the kecutive Board -

PROFOSAL BY THE REPRESENTATIVE OF TEE UNIGW OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS
WMWW%TIQN@WM&WMW .

Eomsnmo (nion of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that his
delegatian supported the recent statement of the Central Pecoplets Government
of the People?ts Republic of China to the United Nations regarding the illegality
of the continued presence of representatives of the Kuomintang groap i oxgins
“of the United Nations. In accordance with that statement, the USuiit delepzticn
did not regard:-the representative of the RKucnintang group in the Execuuilve Scard
as the legal repreosentative of the Chinese Govermment or the.Chinese people s
.and urged his exclusion fram membership in the Board.
Mr, Kobushko therefore moved the following draft resolution:
"The Executive Board of the United Nations Intematioml Children?s
Energ_ency__hmd
-~ *Resolves to exclude the repreaentative of the Kuomintang group
fran its membership.™ ‘
- If that proposal failed to be adopted, the USSR delegation would not
participate in the work of the Executive Board until such time as the
representative of the Kuamintans had been remdved fram that body. -

" Mr, NOSEK (CZechoslovakia) recalled that his delegatiaii hed on -
several occcesions declared that it was unable to re-ard the representative of the
Kuenintang as the true representative of China. Accordingly, it supported the USSR
representativets proposal and would not take part in the work of the Executive
Board unless and until the representutive of the Kuominta.ng was renoved from
its membership. ' SRR ' ' R

fMr. TSAO



Mr. TSAO (china) deplored the fact that the issue had been raised in
an organ remote from pelitics and engeged on a purely hupunitarien tesk. Since,
however, the USSR representative had seen fit to make his proposal, he wished
to clarify the following roints: firstly, he was not the representative of
the so-called Kuomintang group but of the only leeal and constitutional
Government of China, vhich, five years previously, had taken part in the
creation of the United Nations and with which the Soviet Union had entered into
a’ treaty of friendship and allismce; secondly, the limited membership and terms
of reference of the Executive Board obviously placed the issue outside the
latter's competence.

Members were no doubt aware that when gimilar proposals hed been made in
othér'organs of the United Natioms they hgd'either‘been ruled out of order or
rejected. Mr. Tsao would therefore be gisd if the Chairman ruled the USSR
propoaal out of order; if, however, that proposal was but to the vote, he would
vote against it, ' : -

Miss LENROOT (United States of Ameriea) also deeply regretted the
fact that a controversial political issue had teen intrdducgd Into the’wbrk
of the Board, which had so far been conducted with great success-in an
atmosphere of peaceful imternational co-operation. .

The CHATRMAN could not agree with the representative of China that
the matter lay outside the Board's competence; the Executive Board was an.
inter-governmental body and the United Nations had decided, for good or bad,
that every body within the United Nations should decide the question: of Chinese
representation for itself,

Speaking as the representative of Poland, he pointed out that his
Government, together with & number of athers 1ncluding two of the permencnt
members of the Security Council, had recognized the Central People's Government
of the People's Repudlic of China as the de Jure Government of that country,
having full authority over its territory. A UNICEF mission was at that time
engaged on renotiations with the Central People's Government regarding further
utilization of the Fund's allocation to China. Issues such as that could be
discussed only with the rightful Governments of the countries concerned;

[eccordingly,




-B/ICEF/SR.63 .
P&/:ée 5/ 3

';accordingly, he supported the USSR proposal and announced that in the event of
lits rejection ths position of hie delegation would be the same es that of the
.delegations of the USSR and Czechoslovekia. ' h

He ruled that the proposal should be put to tha vote.'

o Mr AIMEIDA ’Brazil) drew attention to the course adcpted by the
Executive Board's parent body, the Economic end Social Council vhich had 1eft
tha decision 0 the maJor political organs of the Uhited Nations. He felt that
the Board vae not oompetent to make a decision of great political significance,
and was therefore obliged to challenge the Chairman's ruling.

~ The Chairmanﬂg ruling was re;ected by 10 jptqgrto 6, vith 5 abstentions.

} ‘M. KOBUSEKO (Union of chiet Socialiat Republics) stated that in
vaccordance vith his earlier statemant his delegation would not taka part 4n the
A vork of ‘the Board so long as the repreaentative of the Kuomintang group con-
tinued to be a member of it. 'His delegation would not recognize a8 legal any
decision taken by the Board with the participation of ‘the Kuomintang representa-
tive.and wou;d_ngt consider itself bound by any such decigion. -

Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia) associated himself with that statement.

The CHAIRMAN called upon Mr. Sutch (New ZQaland), First Vice-Chairman
of the Executive Board, to take the Chair, -
Mr. Sutch (Nev Zealand) took the Chair.

Dr. RAJCHMAN (Poland) observed that a historic-évent had occurred in

China of the kind which shaped the future. UNICEF now had an opportunity to do
effective work on behalf of the children'of China such as-it had ot had since
1%6 inception. He hoped that the day was not far off when the Fund would avail
1tself of that opportunity. Until that time, in accordance with his previous
statement, he would withdraw from the meeting. He wished to reserve 311 the
rights of his GOVernment regarding any deciaions taken whila it was not -
repreeented '

The representatives of the Ubion of Soviet Soclalist Republica Czechoslo-
vakia and Poland'vithdrew from the megtigg. by




Mr, PIEIC (Yugoslavia), speaking on.&. point of order, remarked that the
Fund had offered valuable assistance to milliona of children and had served as a
living example of international co-operation in the cause:of.humamlty. Such co-
operation was more essential than ever at the'presant time. It would be wrong
to abandon the principle of friendly discussion on a mutual basis, The best
solution of the problem would be to &djourn the current session. The agenda
included important queetiéns involving future action with regard to the country
whdoe‘repreaentation"on the Board had been seriouély challenged, In view of
those facts, he formally moved that the session of the Executive Board should
be adJourned eine dle. '

Miss LENROOT (Uhited States of America) stressed the need to continue
the work of the Fund without 1ntarruntion. The Board was called upon to deal
with pressing issues such a&s the report of the Committee on Administrative Budget;
representatives of related organizations had travelled far specially in order to
attend the session; moreover, the Soclal COmmission and tke Economic and Social
Council were entitled to expect reports on the seasion's worlk, She thought
that the proposal for adjournment was 6ut of the question and should be'rejected

The Yugoslav repreeentative 8 mroposal was reJjected by 16 votes to 1, with
2 abstentions.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Mre. SINCIAIR (Canada), Chairman of the Programme Committee, suggested
that all the items included under the heading "Other business" except the report
of the Committee on Voluntary Contributions (E/ICEF/R.27) should be considered
by the Programme Committee before being taken up by the Executive Board. She
therefére suggested that a meeting of the Programme Committee should be held
before the following meeting of the Board.

Miéa LENROOT (United States of America) supported that proposal, but
suggested in addition that the Executive Board ehould invite the Director of the
All-Tndia Institute of Hyglene and Public Health to meke & statement at its
present meeting. That would expﬁaite proceedings on the first two items under
“Other business™. | ‘

The suggestions of the representatives of Canada and the United States of

Amsrice were adopted.
' /rhe CHAIRMAN



E /ICEF /SR.63
Page T

The CHATRMAN suggested that the report of the Committes on Voluntary
Contributions should be considered in con,ju.nction with the report of ‘the
Comnittee on Administrative Budget.

It wvas so declded.,
The agenda was adopted, the above decisions being teksn into account.

REPORT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(a) Generel ™rogress reports: report to Programme Committee (E/IC“F/L 5
E/ICT"F/L '-!/Corr 1)

-

Mr. TATE (uxecutive Director) stated that the only new. developnent
since the vreparation of his report to the Progremme Committee (E/ICEF/L 3) was
that the post of Director of the Far Hast Regiomal Headquarters had been filled
by the appointment of Mr., Keensy. The latter, who had been closely .associated
with the Fund's opsrations in Europe over the past two years, was. exvected to
arrive in New York within a few deys and would proceed to Bangkok after a
brief interval.

Mr, Pate then announced thet he also would ‘be leaving at the end of the
mnth for an extended tour of Australia, New Zealand, the countries of the
Far Eest, Indla, Pekistan, the Middle Eest, Greece and certain other European
countﬂés. In Austrealie anci New Zealand, he would express the Fund's
appreciation of the gemerous support already given by those two countries and
the UNAC campaign ah-eady started in Austrelis and pro.}ected 1n New Yealand.

Miss IENROOT (Ualied States of America) noted with pleasure the
ennouncements made by the Executive Director and expressed the hope that his
proposed visit to the Fer East would yleld results so urgently needed in that
part of the world. o ' ' o

Mr. JOCKEL (Australia) endorsed the United States representative's
remerks, The Executive Director®s ieport wES 8 vory satiefactory record of

achiovement and should be welcomed as such, The oresent session 'béing the first

‘since the adootion of General Assembly resolution 318(IV), he essumed thet
the Boerd would went esvecielly to note that the General Assefnbly‘had taken

the unusual action. of singling the Fund out for exceptional preise, It was
/gratifying



tifying to note that contributions had been sent in by nine Governments

ce the General Aassembly's fourth sesslon; 1n that connexion, he made

periicular reference to the contribution msde by the Philippines, a country

heavily devastated by war vhich had navertholess found 1t possible to meke &
é‘ neiderable sum avallsble to the Fund.
’} } Iastly, he noted with satisfaction thet only one million dollars vemained

’éa be subscribed in order to procure the whole of the appropriation granted by
tﬂe United States Congress.,

gqqon te received,
";

He hoped that contributions to thet amount would

'I‘ha Bvecutive Board took note of the report of the Evecutive Director to
t[t'b Programms Conmittee.

\Ameement vith the French Goverrment and with WHO regerding the Interrationel
b&lﬂmn's Contre in Peris (W/ICEF/L.4)

.\‘
i

Dr. BUCI\IARD (France) stated that administrative measures for the
faa'ﬁablishing of the Children's Cenire had bsen taksn in Paris in Jeanuery 1950
vith the first meeting of the Board!s Governing RBody.

%u& essistance In the establishment of the Centre.

Tl
I
[
v

o Miss IENROOT (United States of Amsrica) expressed gretification at
brogress achieved and hoped that the Centre would function with success.

‘ !I “ t The_Executive Board took nots of the agreement with the French Govermment

‘and! WHO regarding the International Children's Csutro in Paris.
LT -

Pl
bl

He thanked the Fund for

\R}m@r‘c on communica.tions with the Government of Alpania (B/ICEF/R.2k4)
‘ l

Mr. PATE (Executive Director) stated thaet the Fund would continue to
w n

with the Albanian Government through the latter's repressntatives in Peris.
VAl

W .

| the letter included in the report wes admittedly not an encoureging ons,
|
3

—€h—

s ould be noted that other conversations with the Albgnian authorities had

ka place since the receipt of the latter, and every effort was belng made to
the negotiations to & successful lssue.

_%T

“ | The Executive Board took note of the report on communications with the
QMQ ent of Albania,

4G

T

/(b) Progress



E/ICEF /SR.63"
Page 9 '

(b) Progress of the milk conse‘rvai;ion Pprogremme (E/ICEF/I’&O_) :

Mr. ALIMAN (Food and Agriculture Organization) evpressed his
orgenization's satisfaction with the orogress made in connexion with the o
programme,

Mise IENROOT (United States of America) observed that the révort
included no details on the progress of the programme in Bulgaria.

Mr, PATE (Executive Director) stated thet the Bulgerian Goverrment
had made a iiaquest for a sﬁray plant} agreemsnt had not been possible with
regerd to the necessary technicsl arrengement. It wes apparent, thevefore,
that t-;hg Bulgerien Govermment vbuld not ut:t]..ize 1ts allocation for that purpose,

Miss D!:NROOT (United States of Amarica) sald that she would bring the
matter up agein at a later atage. ‘
The Executive Board took ncte of the mggrt on the progress of the milk

conssrvation progremme.

(c) New and Revised Plans of operations
Approved Plans of Operations for Asia and the Far East (E/ICEF/132/Rev.1)
The Executive Board took note of docmnent E/ICEF.132/Rev. 1.

UNICEF Feeding Plen for Europe a.nd the Middle Eaat ggjxcm*/nh/aaa 2,

E/ICEF/114 /Add,.2/Corr,1)
The Executive Boerd noted the contents of documents E ) JICEF /114 /Add. 2 and

E /Icm}:«jllh [Add.2/Corr. 1.

OTHER BUSINEuS
Proposals for the eetablishment of a training centre for child health workers .

1:1 Indim, )
At the 1nvita‘bion of the Chaimn Dr, Lakshmanah Director of the All-India

Inﬂtitute of Elrgiena and "u’blio Hoal‘bh Calcutt.a took hia place at the Ccmnitteq
table. \ v

Dr. TAKSHMABAN (Director of the All-Indis Institute of Hygiene &nd
Public Health) seid he was greteful to the Executive Board for effording him

1 in the details of the achemo for the establisment of a
an opportunity to explain /trai



E/ISEF éSR 63
Page 1

training centre for child health workers in India, In that connexion he drew
the attention of the members of the Executive Board to peges 11-27 of document 3
E/ICEF/R21and to document E/ICEF/? 21/a8d.1. .

The idea of setting up a department of maternmal and child health ir the - .
‘Al1-India Institute of Hyglene and Public Health, Calcutta, had originated,ing,ﬁ
May 1949 at a meeting of Dr. Watt, former Pirector of Far Eastern Headquarters,
UNICEF, and the Minister of Health of Indfa. Further discussions had taken
place between Dr. Raja, Director-General of the Health Servicee of the Indian.-
Goveznment, and Dr. Rajchman and Mr. Heywerd of UNICEF, in Geneva in July 19#9,
when 1t.nad been agreed thet a centre for the training"of“maternal and child
health workere for the Asian region might be set up in India. It had been .-
agreed that a scheme providing for the development of a deyartment of maternal :
and child health at the Institute, where workers from South-East Asia could *
receive training, should be drawn up after discussion between the representativee
of UNICEF WHO and the Government of Ipdia. It had also been agreed’ that the
centre should be under the control at the Wational Government of India and
should provide training courses of an international character. Ty

The scheme submitted to the Executive Board of UNICEF was the reeult of .
discussions between the representatives of the Government of India and the
« regional representatives of WHO and UNICEF The scheme mede full uee of: " o}
existing facilities at the AIl- India Inetitute of Hygiene and Pyblic Health and
its rural medical practice field and 1nvolved “the minimumnadditional!iquiremﬁntl
necessary for the development of a- first- claee training cantre for maternel and
child health workers. The Institute's department of maternal and child health
would be expanded to meet the requirements of the training centre and would
provide graduate training in maternal and child health for medical vorkers,'lv
courses in public health nursing for certified nurses, and short-term and" el
refresher courses .for medical officers, nureee, health vieitore, and administra-
tors of maternal and child welfare services and ¢hildren's institutions.

i Provision: bad not been made on a regional basis for the training of euxiliery

.. or para-medical. pereonnel at the lowest werking level, or for the basic training

of midwives, nurses and health’ visitors,as’ ‘such training should be carried ‘out
in the students’ own country. Facllities existed, however, for the training-of

[auxiliary



E/ICEF/SR 63
Page 1

auxiliary personnel at the rural practice fileld of the Institute. The Institute
would also be a centre of research, demonstration and planning from which
countries could draw.aeeietence in the development of child health and welfare
services. : ;

The department of natema.l and child health would. be. orga.nized asg an -
integral part of the All-India Institute of Hygiene an¢ Public Health. It had
been proposed_that all costs In connexion with the establishment of the training
centre should be capitalized over a period of five years and shared equally
. between the UNICEF and the Indian Government.

Referring to two notes by the Executive Director on the establishment of
~a training centre for child health workers in India, he pointed out that _
paragraph 18 of the first note (E/ICEF/R.21)stated: "the present draft has come
forvard in the form of an institution providing for nationel training at a high
profeeeional level; we do not know whether the Indian Govermment would be
equally willing to consider the establishment of a centre serving international
purposes,” That sentence implied that the centre would Berve national and not
'1nternational purposes., The -intention had always been-tﬁat the centre, while
providing training courses of an international character, should be organized
under the administrative.control'of the Government of India. In that comnexion,
he drew attention to paragraphs 10-12 of the Executive Director's note \
(E/ICEF/R.21), which gave details ;-.egarding the intermational character of the-
centre . b ' o
The proposed scheme provided most of the types of training mentioned in
paragraph 8 of the. Executive Director's note which could be afforded on a
regional basis. : -

The statementa 1 iho E ncutive Director‘s note that "the object of the -
proposal is to give professional training meinly to Indian nationals”, and that
"the plan has a secondary objective, to serve some of the intermational pur-
poses" did not,t'a;.ke into account that. the setting up of a child health . .
department was for.the primary purpose of affording training facilities for
workers from the entire Souxh—Ehst Asia area.

Referring to the proposals put forward in the Executive Director’s gecond [
note (E/ICEF/‘R 21/Md.1), he pointed out that the Government of India considered’
that the scheme they had proposed wes preferable. Any attempt to increase the |
number of students taking training courses included in the second scheme would !
entail a proportionately higher cost, and would involye administmtive agreemenﬁ

/between |



P ey e |

iiICEF SR.63 .
ggge lé 3

i
il

between the Central and State Governments of India and other quasi-governmental
Institutlons, which would inevitably take a considerable time to conclude.

With regard to regional participation in the scheme, he wes sure that the
Government of India would be prepared to welcome the advice of experts and
 consultants from South-East Asia and from outside that area, as well as from
international agencies such as UNICEF and WHO. He emphesized that as the
. departuent of maternmal and child health was-an integral part of the All-TIndisd
Institute, any directcontrol of that department b&'an external body would
create adminlstrative difficulties.

Referring to the International teaching staff, he pointed out that although
provision had been made for a course of three years, the scheme did not preclude
the possibility of thelr services being'retained for a longer period.

The All-Indias Institute provided for applied research in the various fields
of public health. The existing rural practice field and the proposed urban
field would provide full opportunities for undertaking investigations into
problems of maternal and child health. It had not, therefore, been considered
necessary to make any special ﬁrovision in the scheme for applied research.

- It had been suggested that scholarships would have to be granted in order
that full use might be made of the facilitles offered by the centre. The
region's need for personnel trained in matermal and child health was o great
thet in his opinion there need not be any apprehension that the facilities
available at the Institute would not be fully utilized. Most of the students
would be drawn from existing governmsnt or local health services and ‘ in their
case the provision 6f scholarships di1d not arise. With regard to other
stﬁdents, however, it was expected that,assisfance would be forthcoming either
1n‘the form of scholarships awarded by national Governments In the region or
by international agencies. o

He strongly urged the Executive Board to accept the original schems
for the setting up of a training centre for child health workers in India.
Referring to the suggested contribution b& UNICEF towards the scheme, he
pointed out that, in addition to making avallable all the existing facilities
at the Institute, the Governmment of inﬁia would have to meet nearly 75 per cent

- Jof the



E/ICEF/SR,63
Page 13

of the cost of setting up the centre. He felt that his Government would be
most unlikely to agree to such a proposal, _

The Indian Covermment's scheme had been carefully drawn up, and he felt
that the members of the Executive Board would agree that 1ts offer was a very
generous one, Inasmuch as 1t was ready to make the entire facilities-at the
All-India Instiﬁute of Hygiene and Public Health available and, in consideration
of a 50 per cent contribution from UNICEF towards the cost of the training
centre, had pledged 1tself to maintain the department,even after UNICEF financial
support had been withdrawm, at-a level befitting em institution designed to
provide first-class training facilities on an intermatianal plane,

REPORT OF THE PROGRAMME COMMITTEE

Mrs, SINCIATR (Canade), Chairmen of the Progremme Committee, said
‘that the Cemmittee had met on T February 1950 and its recommendations would be
found in document E/ICEF/R.20. The most important item in connexion with
allocations was the expansion of ald to Palestine refugees: - the Committee had
recommended & further allocation of $1,100,000,
The Executive Board apnroved the additional allocation for aild to
Palestine refugees,

- Feeding operations in Europe

Mrs, SINCLAIR (Canada), Chairmesn of the Programme Committee, said
that the Cemmittee had made a very adventageous purchase of skim milk from the
United States Department of Agriculture; the money previously allocated had
therefore purchased much more milk thau had been anticipated. ﬁhe milk had
been made available to countries which had a milk progremme,

The Administration recommended that, as fats were normally supplied by
UNICEF together with milk, an additional allowence of fats should be allecated
to certaln countries,

-Mr. AIMEIDA (Brazil) wished to know on what basies the allocation of
milk end fats was made, Referring to Ceneral Assembly resolution 318 (IV), he

[wondered

A



i

'3t&deréd whether the needs of such areas as Asia had been c¢ensidered by .
TCEF., | |

Mrs., SINCIAIR (Cenada), Chairmen of ‘the Programme Committee, said
‘ﬁﬁdt as in certain European countries the need for the surplus milk vas
“ogusidered to be acute, the Committee had made the recommendations contained in
paﬂagranh 22 of 1its renort,

" Mr, AIMEIDA (Brazil) understood that the surplus milk had been sent
to Furope because there were better distributing facilitiles. there than .there
wgﬁe in Asia, He hesitated to anprove the additional allocation, for he
c?nsidered that milk should be allocated to aress in greater need-than Europe.

‘Mrs, SINCIAIR (Cenada), Chairman of the Programme Committee, pointed
- out' that considerable amounts of surplue milk remained for use outside Europe.

"Mr, PATE (Executive Director) sald that skim milk had been offered at

a low price to all receiving countries;-outside Eurcpe as well as in Europe. So

far, requests for that milk had been received from certain countries in the Far
- East, but there were large amounts still available to countries which wished tn
uqe.it. .

| Mr, LEDWARD (United Kingdom) pointed out that whole milk to the value
of $22,000 had been allccated tn Greece. In view of the great needs of Greek
children, he wondered whether a larger supply of milk could not be allocated.

' Réferring. to the Brazilian representative's statement, he said 1t was
perfectly true that larger supplies of milk could be used in many parts .of Asia;
Binganore, for instance, needed dried milk urgently.

G -Mr, HEYWARD (Deputy Executive Director) said that; as the report of
the Programme Committee stated, the Administration recommended that milk and fats
ahkuld be allocated to permit Governments to complete their school year
mlraticne oti the basis of the original child-food units allocated to them. The
itﬁnt of money meeded to complete programmes to the end of the school year,

naFely 30 June 1950, was less then it would otherwise have been on account of
- /the advantageous



E/ICEF/SR.63
Page 15

the advantageous purchaee: of skim milk and because of a certaln carry-over of
stocks at the end of 1949, as shown in annex 1 on page 21 of the Programme
Committes's renort. ,

No country had been allocated additional quantities of who;e milk, As far
as Greece was concerned, the carry-over of stock showed that allocétions to that
comntry had boen very liberal, = The Milk Conservation Programme, in which UNICEF
funds had been invested, was expected to come into operation in 1950 and would
enable countries to support milk programmes on a psrmanent basis,

Referring to the remarks of the United Kingdbm representative regarding
wilk for Singapore, he polinted out that two requests for supplies had been
- recelved from that city but milk bad not been marked as first priority, The
Administration hoped that when the Exscutive Director and the Programme
Co-ordinator visited Asla the question of additional supplies would be |
satigfactorily adjusted,

Feeding operations in Eurocpe would continue unﬁil the énd of the school year
but in other areas outside Europe operations would continue ‘throughout the whole
of 1950,

The Executive Boerd aporoved the allocation of $64L,000 for feeding

operatiéns in Evrope. -

Additional raw materials programme for Germeny

Mrs. SINCIAIR (Cenada), Chairmen of the Progreamms Coumittes, refer-
ring to paragraph 24 of the Committee's report, sald that the Ccmmittee recommend:
ad a new allocation of $335,000 to the British, Freuch and United States Zomes of
Gérmany for additional leather and wool to be processed into children's shoes and
stockings. :

“The Executive Board approved the allocation ofA§§3§)OOO for the sdditional
raw materiale proaramme fogVGermng.

: Streptomycin for last six months of 1950

The Executive Board apnroved the allocation of $100 000 for the purchase of
streptomycin, ' -

Malta

, 'The Executive Board apnroved an increase in the milk conservation equipmsnt
- gssistance to Malta from $100,000 to $155,000,

/Freight




| w!‘ | S > ! N
16

o
gggight

In reply to a question from Mr. TSAO (China), who asked whether

' tHe freight expenses referred to were in connexion with the supplies mentioned
j‘the proceding paragraphs, Mrs, SINCIAIR (Canada), Chalrman of_thelProgramme

Cdmmittee explained that the funds were to cover shipment of the additional

ts of skim milk as well as to defray increased general transport costs,

The Bosrd approved the recommended allocatlon.

|
L
‘ [
Other actions
[ - Mrs. SINCIAIR (Canada), Chairman of the Programme Committee explained
aFagraph 33 of the report, concerning the Hungarian Government's application

fdr medical suppiles.
' The Boerd approved the Programue Committee's opinion,

!
|

i' With regard ta paragrephs 3%, 35 and 36, dealing with the remainder of
thp allocation to Romania, Miss IENROOT (United States of ‘America) proposed

thht the remaindsr of the allocation to Romenia, in the eamount of $2,600,000
‘shbuld be returnsd to the general reserve, with the understanding that Romania
ha@ full opportunity to make reapplication and that the application would be
cahsidered.

{ v v

f Mr. PATE (Executive Director) observed. that although three ‘months
‘haﬂ elapsed since the Programme Committee 8 first decision to hold the funds

in;suspense he felt that in the light of general conditions in Romania, it
wonld be wise to wait longer before teking such a step as the United States
‘reﬁreaentative proposed. He suggested that definite action could be teken on
thé matter at the Board's next meeting in June.

1 Mr. JOCKEL (Australia) opposed the United States proposal feeling
that since negotiatlone were still continuing, the Executive Director 8
euégestion was a wise one. He thought, moreover, that the action cutlined in
thé Unlited States proposal should not be taken while representation on the
: Bodrd vas incomplete. He did not consider Miss Ienroot's contention that the
funds were needed to increase the general reserve a valid argument,ieince as long
as they were held in suspense they did in fact constitute a reserve. |

/Mr. LINDT




E/ICEF/SR.63
Page 17 -

Mr. LINDT (Switzerlend) thought that the Board would risk nothing by
leaving the mattor as 1t stood for the time being. On general principlee and
for practical reasons, he supported the position taken Dby the Progremme Commi ttee

in its report.

Mrs. SINCIAIR (Cenada) ,speaking as the representative of Canada, could
not supnort the United States proposal.,  For the reasons already advanced by
her colleagues, she favoured postponement of & final dscision on the Romanian

allocatioﬁ until the Board's June session.

Dr. BUGNARD (France) shered the opinion of the representatives of
Australia, Switzerland and Caneda.

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) agreed that it would be unwise to take
a hasty decision on the matter end felt that the erguments on both sides of the
question should be carefully weighed. He pointed out, however, that the Board
should bear in mind its earlier decision to return the balance of the
fungarian allocation to the general reserve; since that decision had been
taken at a time when all members of the Board hed been present there was no
reaaon-why a similar decision should not be taken in the case under consideration,
even though certaln members were absent. In his opinion, the Romanian
Government had alreedy been allowed sufficient opportunity to decide whether or
‘not it intended to abide by the rules governing operation of the UNICEF., He
vas inclined to support the proposal of the United States represéntative. '

Mr. KYROU (Greece) agreed with the United Kingdom represéntative and
said that he also would support the proposal. Considering, however, that a
campromise wes posslble, he suggested that the Executive Director might be
authorized to approach the Romanian Government by cable and. to indicate that
if that Government had not complied with the rules governing the ICEF by a certain
date, the allocation would then be returned to the general reserve.

Miss WITTEVEEN: (Netherlends) asked whether paragraph 35 meant that the
Programme Committee believed that a finel decision should be:-teken at the June
segsion of thg Executive Board,

/Mrs. SINCIAIR



e

- Mrs, SINCIAIR (Cenada), Chalrman of the Programme Committee, replied
in ﬁhe affirmative., Although the United States representative had indicated

her 'intention to ask for a vote on the question during the current session, the

T;Programme Committee had accepted the ZExecutive Director's request ﬁhat no action
shotld be recommended until the June session. o :

"In reply to a request from Miss LENROOT (United States of fmerica) for

lclakification of his position as reported in paregrephs 34 and 35, Mr, PATE
- [(Executive Director) explained that it hed been his intention to edvise the

Romanian Government that a recommendation regafding its allocation would be

lgmdb to the Executive Board at its June session.

Mr, TSAO (China), although originally in favour of the United States
lproposal ‘thought that in view of the FExecutive Director's explanation, it would
*be advisable to postpone final action in the metter until the following session.

The CHAIRMAN asked whether the Uhited States representative would
accept the compromise suggested by the representative of Greece.

],

! ‘Miss LENROOT (United States of America) did not feel that the
‘attitude of the Romenian Government in the matter showed indecision; that

' Government hed stated clearly that it did not wish to have a UNICEF mission in

[ -
§1ts country. In her opinion, further negotiation by the Executlve Director
would be fruitless; she could hot therefore accept the Greek representative’s

suggestion.

Mr. IEDWARD (United Kingdom) proposed that & vote on the United
States -proposal should be postponed until the following meeting,
~ In the absence of support from his colleagues, however, he subsequently

iwithdrew that proposal.

|
1
i
s

\ Mr. PIEIC (Yugoslavia), speaking on a point of order, observed that
7the original recommendation in the Programme Committee's report should be

- |votled on before the United States proposal

/Miss IENROOT




E/ICEF/SR.63
Page 19

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) disagreed with the Yugoslav
representative, on the ground that the Programme Committee's report did not

contain a clear proposal,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Board wes engaged in approving the

Progremme Committee's report paragraph by parsgraph and that any paragraph
could be put to the vote if the Board so desired., The relevant paragraph at
the momont was paragraph 35; in view of the question put by the Netherlands
representative and the clarificetion supplied by the Chairman of the Programme
Committee, it seemed clear that the intention of the paragraph was that a final
decision should be taken by the Board at its June session.

He therefore put to the vote paragraph 35 of the Programme Committee's
report,

Paregraph 35 was_approved by 10 votes to 6, with 2 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN announced thet in view of the adoption of the paragraph,
the United States proposal would not be put to the vote,

Mr. TSAO (China), referring to paragraph 2 of the Programme Cormdttee's
report and the ruling of the Chairmen of the Committee, wished 1t to be recorded
that/his delegation’s opinion the question raised by the USSR representative
was not within the competence of the Executive Board.

With regard to paragraph 3, he observed that since the. text was a report of
the Programme Committee and not a formal record of the USSR representative's
statement, the word "Kuomintang'should be enclosed in quotation marks.

The CBAIRMAN, on behalf of the Board, took note of the Chinese
representative’s remarks,

The meeting rose at 1,15 p.m,

13/3 p.m.





